MC 692: T-401

Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession. Records of the Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession, 1966-2009: A Finding Aid

Schlesinger Library on the History of Women in America, Harvard Radcliffe Institute

3 James St. Cambridge, MA, 02138

ask@radcliffe.libanswers.com

https://www.radcliffe.harvard.edu/schlesinger-library

617-495-8540

Table of Contents

| Summary Information | 3 |
|---|----|
| Administrative Information | |
| History | 4 |
| Arrangement | 4 |
| Scope And Content | 4 |
| Collection Inventory | 6 |
| Series I. ADMINISTRATIVE AND ORGANIZATIONAL, 1966-2009 (#1.1-10.15) | 6 |
| Subseries A. Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession, 1966-1984 (#1.1-4.5) | ε |
| Subseries B. Officers, 1968-1992 (#4.6-8.4, T-401.1) | 7 |
| Subseries C. Coordinating Council for Women in History, 1987-2009 (#8.5-10.15) | 10 |
| Series II. FINANCIAL AND MEMBERSHIP, 1971-2005 (#10.16-16.15, 26F + B.1-26F + B.13, OD.1-OD.7) | 12 |
| Series III. PROJECTS, 1970-2008 (#16.16-25.20) | 14 |
| Controlled Access Headings | 19 |

Summary Information

Repository: Schlesinger Library, Radcliffe Institute

Subject: Lerner, Gerda, 1920-2013

Fitle: Records of the Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession, 1966-

2009

Identifier: MC 692: T-401

Date: Creation: 1966-2009

Physical Description: 10.43 linear feet ((25 file boxes) plus 1 folio + box, 7 oversize folders, 1 audiotape, and

electronic records)

Language Of Materials:

Materials in English.

Overview:

Records of the Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession including administrative files; officers' papers; financial and membership records; project files; electronic files; and the organization's web site regarding the advancement of women historians and women's history.

Access Restrictions::

Access. Access is unrestricted, with the following exceptions: correspondence (#8.18, 9.6-9.16, 10.5, 10.12, 10.15) shall be closed to all research for fifteen years from the date of creation; and membership records (#16.3) are closed for fifteen years from the date of creation. An exception can be made with the written permission of two of the current officers of the Coordinating Council for Women in History. An appointment is necessary to use any audiovisual material.

Conditions Governing

Use

Copyright. Copyright in the papers created by the Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession is held by the President and Fellows of Harvard College for the Schlesinger Library. Copyright in other papers in the collection may be held by their authors, or the authors' heirs or assigns.

Copying. Papers may be copied in accordance with the library's usual procedures.

Immediate Source Of

Acquisition:

Accession numbers: 77-M82, 77-M99, 77-M109, 78-M1, 79-M39, 80-M111, 90-M11, 2000-M52, 2000-M141, 2001-M157, 2002-M139, 2005-M67, 2005-M105, 2008-M74, 2009-M4, 2009-M69.

The records of the Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession were given to the Schlesinger Library by the Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession between June 1977 and April 2009.

Processing Information:

Processed: July 2011

By: Mary O. Murphy, with assistance from Camille Torres.

Preferred Citation:

Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession Records, 1966-2009; item description, dates. MC 692, folder #. Schlesinger Library, Radcliffe Institute, Harvard University, Cambridge, Mass.

Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Sponsor: the Historical Profession, 1966-2009: A Finding Aid Processing of this collection was made possible by gifts from generous supporters of the Schlesinger Library to the Maximum Access Fund.

Return to Table of Contents

History

The Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession was founded at an annual meeting of the American Historical Association in Washington, DC, in December 1969. The organizing meeting was held in response to a letter circulated by Berenice A. Carroll requesting that American Historical Association council take a number of steps to improve the status of women in the historical profession.

Twenty-five historians signed up at the first meeting of Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession. At that time, participants agreed that the purpose of the committee would be to encourage the recruitment of women into the historical profession and to advance the status of women at all levels within that profession; to oppose discrimination against women in the profession; and to encourage and help develop research and instruction in the field of women's history.

At the first meeting of December 27, 1969, seven participants, including five faculty members, one graduate student, and one undergraduate student agreed to serve as members of a temporary steering committee to develop the structure of a more permanent organization. Berenice Carroll and Gerda Lerner agreed to serve as co-chairs, while the group chose Hilda Smith to act as secretary-treasurer. Other steering committee members included Jo Tice Bloom, Linda K. Kerber, Edythe Lutzker, Constance A. Myers, and Sherrin M. Wyntjes.

The day-to-day operations of the Committee were conducted by the officers of the organization and through the decisions and actions of the steering committee, which held its own meetings during various national conventions of the American Historical Association, Organization of American Historians, and the Berkshire Conference on the History of Women. The direction of the organization consequently reflected both the voting of the membership at national meetings and the wishes of similar regional associations. Membership was open to all persons interested in Committee objectives. The organization also published a newsletter to keep members informed of committee actions and developments in the profession.

The organization was affiliated with the Conference Group on Women's History, which became an independent group in 1974 and which functioned to advance the field of women's history. The two groups shared leadership positions, membership, and cooperative publication arrangements until approximately 1995, when the Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession merged with the Conference Group on Women's History to form the Coordinating Council for Women in History. The Coordinating Council for Women in History is a voluntary, educational non-profit committed to exploring the diverse experiences and histories of all women. Its primary goals are to educate men and women on the status of women in the historical profession and to promote research and interpretation in areas of women's history. It further seeks to broaden both the organization of women historians and the study of women's history to represent as fully as possible the diversity of women in the United States and internationally. The Coordinating Council for Women in History is affiliated with the American Historical Association, the National Coordinating Committee for the Promotion of History, the International Federation for Research in Women's History, and other associations of professional historians.

Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The collection is arranged in three series:

Series I. Administrative and organizational, 1966-2009 (#1.1-10.15, E.1)

Series II. Financial and membership, 1971-2005 (#10.16-16.15, 26F + B.1-26F + B.13, OD.1-OD.7)

Series III. Projects, 1970-2008 (#16.16-25.20)

Return to Table of Contents

Scope And Content

the Historical Profession, 1966-2009: A Finding Aid This collection contains administrative files; officers' papers; financial and membership records; project files; electronic files; and the affiliated Coordinating Council for Women in History web site, which is being captured periodically as part of Harvard University Library's Web Archive Collection (WAX). The collection is divided into three series.

Series I, ADMINISTRATIVE, 1966-2009 (#1.1-10.15, E.1), contains records documenting the development of the organization and its ongoing work. The series is divided into three subseries.

Subseries A, Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession, 1966-1984 (#1.1-4.5), includes founding documents, general correspondence, files relating to the history and description of the organization as well as purpose statements, reports, and resolutions. Material documents the earliest efforts of the committee as it was established and as its founding members, such as Gerda Lerner and Berenice Carroll, worked to organize women historians and improve the status of women within the historical profession. See also Series I, Subseries B, Officers, for the files of early committee leadership.

Subseries B, Officers, 1968-1992 (#4.6-8.4, T-401.1), contains conference material, correspondence, research material, and working files from Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession leadership. Items document communications among Committee officers on subjects such as organizing strategies and membership issues; communications with representatives from the American Historical Association and other professional organizations about women in the workplace; and material regarding the research projects of women officers such as Arnita Jones' file about Frances Wright and Robert Dale Owen (#4.15). Files are arranged alphabetically and some retain original folder titles, which appear in quotation marks. Files may also include information found elsewhere in the collection. See also Series I, Subseries A, Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession, and Series III, Projects, for related files of committee leadership.

Subseries C, Coordinating Council for Women in History, 1987-2009 (#8.5-10.15, E.1), contains administrative files relating to the current incarnation of the Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession, following a merger with the Conference Group on Women's History in approximately 1995. Files document recent administrative efforts regarding structure and direction and document actions of the board and participation in professional conferences. Items include board meeting minutes, by-laws, conference material, correspondence, and other meeting agendas and minutes. Files are arranged alphabetically.

Series II, FINANCIAL AND MEMBERSHIP, 1971-2005 (#10.16-16.15, 26F+B.1-26F+B.13, OD.1-OD.7), contains financial information and membership records arranged alphabetically. Financial records document the financial health of the committee and include bank statements, disbursement sheets, financial reports, and grant material. Membership files document women historians who were active in the organization and include forms, membership lists, and membership questionnaire responses.

Series III, PROJECTS, 1970-2008 (#16.16-25.20), contains files relating to special projects of the Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession. Files are arranged alphabetically by project name, beginning with documents regarding the American Historical Association. Members of the Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession worked to improve the status of women in the historical profession and within the American Historical Association specifically. Documents regard efforts to nominate women to American Historical Association committees and councils and to persuade American Historical Association leadership to hold the group's annual conference only in states that supported passage of the Equal Rights Amendment.

Other project files regard the Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award and the women's history course bulletin project. The Prelinger files include inquiries, personal statements, and research proposals regarding an annual scholarship awarded to women students re-entering the historical profession. The women's history course bulletin project aimed at collecting and distributing information from United States college and university professors regarding courses offered in women's history and women's studies. Women historians submitted syllabi and general information by using forms removed from the back page of the Committee's newsletter. For additional information regarding officers' efforts on special projects, see Series I, Subseries A, Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession, and Subseries B, Officers.

Additional material received as electronic files will be reformatted at some future date for inclusion in this collection.

Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Series I. ADMINISTRATIVE AND ORGANIZATIONAL, 1966-2009 (#1.1-10.15)

Subseries A. Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession, 1966-1984 (#1.1-4.5)

Annual business meeting minutes, 1976

Identifier: 1.1. Box 1

Ballots re: leadership positions and constitutional referendums, 1973

Identifier: 1.2. Box 1

By-laws, 1989-1991 Identifier: 1.3. Box 1

Constitution (draft) and support material, 1972-1978

Identifier: 1.4-1.7. Box 1

Correspondence, 1970-1995 (18 folders)

Identifier: 1.8-2.8. Box 1; Box 2

Correspondence of Berenice Carroll, 1969-1972

Identifier: 2.9. Box 2

Correspondence of Berenice Carroll and Gerda Lerner, 1968-1976

Identifier: 2.10-2.13. Box 2

Correspondence of Donna Boutelle, 1974-1975 (5 folders)

Identifier: 2.14-3.3. Box 2; Box 3

Correspondence of Gerda Lerner re: Committee of Women Historians, New York Metropolitan Area, 1970-1971; includes meeting minutes, memos, membership lists, and notices

Identifier: 3.4. Box 3

Correspondence of Sandi Cooper, 1972-1974

Identifier: 3.5. Box 3

Correspondence re: affiliated organizations: 1977-1978; includes affiliate newsletters

Identifier: 3.6. Box 3

Correspondence re: mailing lists, 1977

Identifier: 3.7. Box 3

Correspondence re: newsletters, 1972-1973

Identifier: 3.8. Box 3

Correspondence re: trips, 1977

Identifier: 3.9. Box 3

History and description, 1980-1994

Identifier: 3.10-3.11. Box 3

Job description re: Executive Director/Treasurer, n.d.

Identifier: 3.12. Box 3

Networking file re: "jobs in the historical profession," 1978-1979; includes correspondence, postings, and flyers

Identifier: 3.13. Box 3

Newsletter mock-ups and "originals" of the Conference Group on Women's History, 1976-1977

Identifier: 3.14-3.15. Box 3

Newsletter mock-ups and "originals" of the Coordinating Committee on Women in the Historical Profession, 1976-1977

Identifier: 3.16-3.17. Box 3

Notes, n.d.

Identifier: 3.18. Box 3

"Purpose statement," ca.1977

Identifier: 3.19. Box 3

Reports and editorial comments, 1972, n.d.

Identifier: 4.1. Box 4

Resolutions, 1969-1974 Identifier: 4.2-4.3. Box 4

"Roster of officers and steering committee,"1973

Identifier: 4.4. Box 4

Sexual discrimination grievances and review committee, 1966-1974

Identifier: 4.5. Box 4

Return to Table of Contents

Subseries B. Officers, 1968-1992 (#4.6-8.4, T-401.1)

Arnita Jones: conference material re: Berkshire Conference on the History of Women, 1976

Identifier: 4.6. Box 4

Arnita Jones: correspondence, 1974-1976

Identifier: 4.7-4.10. Box 4

Arnita Jones: correspondence and notes re: international women's issues, 1973-1975

Identifier: 4.11. Box 4

Arnita Jones: correspondence with Ellen Dwyer, 1975

Identifier: 4.12. Box 4

Arnita Jones: correspondence with History Today publishers, 1976

Identifier: 4.13. Box 4

Arnita Jones: correspondence with Priscilla Robertson, 1979-1981

Identifier: 4.14. Box 4

Arnita Jones: research file re: Frances Wright and Robert Dale Owen, 1975; includes correspondence, notes, and research paper

Identifier: 4.15. Box 4

Arnita Jones: working file re: American Historical Association, Committee on Women Historians, 1970-1982; includes correspondence, memos, and support material

Identifier: 4.16-4.19. Box 4

Arnita Jones: working file re: Kentucky Coordinating Committee on Observance of International Women's Year, 1976-1977

Identifier: 5.1. Box 5

Arnita Jones: working file re: Southern Historical Association, 1970-1978

Identifier: 5.2-5.5. Box 5

Arnita Jones: working file re: University of Louisville workshop, 1973

Identifier: 5.6. Box 5

Arnita Jones: women's studies newsletter support material, 1975-1977

Identifier: 5.7. Box 5

Joan Hoff Wilson: business meeting agenda and minutes, 1978

Identifier: 5.8. Box 5

Joan Hoff Wilson: constitution (draft) support material, 1973

Identifier: 5.9. Box 5

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence, 1978-1980

Identifier: 5.10-5.12. Box 5

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with Barbara Clements, Bob Zangrando, and Joanna Zangrando, 1977-1979

Identifier: 5.13. Box 5

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with Catherine Prelinger, 1976-1981

Identifier: 5.14. Box 5

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with D'Ann Campbell, 1968-1979

Identifier: 5.15. Box 5

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with Gerda Lerner, 1978-1980

Identifier: 6.1. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with Jordy Bell and Anita Rapore, 1977-1979

Identifier: 6.2. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with Karen Offen, 1975-1980

Identifier: 6.3. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with Lois Banner, 1978-1979

Identifier: 6.4. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with members, at-large affiliates and committee, 1977-1981

Identifier: 6.5. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with Napur Chadhuri and Abade Mitchell Wheeler, 1978-1980

Identifier: 6.6. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with other groups and organizations, 1977-1980

Identifier: 6.7. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with Otis Pease, 1978

Identifier: 6.8. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with Peg Strobel, 1978-1980

Identifier: 6.9. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: correspondence with Sandi Cooper, 1977-1980

Identifier: 6.10. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: notes, 1976-1982

Identifier: 6.11-6.14. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: printed material re: "MARHO [?] — The Radical Historians' Organization," 1978; includes correspondence

Identifier: 6.15. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: working file re: the National Coordinating Committee for the Promotion of History, 1978-1979

Identifier: 6.16. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: working file re: National Endowment for the Humanities, 1978-1978; includes consultant applications, correspondence, and grant review material

Identifier: 6.17-6.18. Box 6

Joan Hoff Wilson: working file re: Organization of American Historians, Committee on the Status of Women, 1977-1979; includes conference material, correspondence, and reports (3 folders)

Identifier: 6.19-7.2. Box 6; Box 7

Joan Hoff Wilson: working file re: "updating the Rose Report," on the status of women in the historical profession, 1978

Identifier: 7.3-7.4. Box 7

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: 20th Anniversary, feedback and suggestion requests and submission, 1989

Identifier: 7.5. Box 7

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: 20th Anniversary, history and description, 1980-1993

Identifier: 7.6-7.7. Box 7

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: 20th Anniversary oral history audiotape, December 28, 1989

Identifier: T-401.1. Audiotape 01

General Note:

REQUEST AS T-401, reel 1.

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: 20th Anniversary oral history transcript and releases, 1989-1991

Identifier: 7.8. Box 7

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: "business papers," 1989-1992; includes budgets, correspondence, meeting notes, and reports

Identifier: 7.9-7.11. Box 7

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: conference and meeting material, 1989-1990

Identifier: 7.12. Box 7

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: conference material re: National Endowment for the Humanities – Wingspread Conference

(report), 1989

Identifier: 7.13. Box 7

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: correspondence, 1982-1991

Identifier: 7.14. Box 7

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: correspondence re: joint membership with regional chapters, 1990,

Identifier: 7.15. Box 7

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: graduate student award, announcements and fund-raising material, 1988-1991 (2 folders)

Identifier: 7.16-8.1. Box 7; Box 8

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: working file re: International Federation for Research in Women's History, 1987-1992

Identifier: 8.2. Box 8

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: working file re: The Southern Association for Women Historians, Spruill Prize controversy, 1989-

1991

Identifier: 8.3. Box 8

Margaret (Peg) Strobel: working file re: Webster vs. Reproductive Health Services, 1988-1989

Identifier: 8.4. Box 8

Return to Table of Contents

Subseries C. Coordinating Council for Women in History, 1987-2009 (#8.5-10.15)

Board meeting minutes, 1995-2007

Identifier: 8.5. Box 8

Brochures, 1995

Identifier: 8.6-8.7. Box 8

By-laws, 1990-2008 Identifier: 8.8. Box 8

Conference material, American Historical Association, 1996-1997; includes correspondence.

Identifier: 8.9. Box 8

Conference material, American Historical Association, 1997-1998

Identifier: 8.10. Box 8

Conference material, American Historical Association, 1998-1999; contains correspondence.

Identifier: 8.11-8.12. Box 8

Conference material, American Historical Association, 1999-2000; contains correspondence.

Identifier: 8.13-8.16. Box 8

Conference material, American Historical Association, 2000-2001; contains correspondence.

Identifier: 8.17. Box 8

Conference material, American Historical Association, 2001-2002; contains correspondence.

Identifier: 8.18. Box 8
Conditions Governing Access:
Closed until January 1, 2018.

Conference material, American Historical Association, 2003-2009 (7 folders)

Identifier: 8.19-9.4. Box 8; Box 9

Conference material, Berkshire Conference on the History of Women, 1993-2008

Identifier: 9.5. Box 9

Coordinating Council for Women in History web site, 2010-ongoing.

Identifier: E.1.

http://nrs.harvard.edu/urn-3:RAD.SCHL.WAX:4740860

Correspondence, 1994-1998.

Identifier: 9.6-9.7. Box 9

Correspondence re: Mary Todd as Executive Director, 1997-1998.

Identifier: 9.8. Box 9

Correspondence re: newsletters, 1994-2004.

Identifier: 9.9. Box 9

Correspondence re: nomination of Sarah Larson as Executive Director, 1998.

Identifier: 9.10. Box 9

Correspondence with affiliate organizations, 1992-2004.

Identifier: 9.11. Box 9 **Conditions Governing Access:** Closed until January 1, 2020.

"Executive Director correspondence," 1994-2008.

Identifier: 9.12. Box 9 **Conditions Governing Access:** Closed until January 1, 2024.

General, 1998-2008; contains correspondence.

Identifier: 9.13. Box 9 **Conditions Governing Access:** Closed until January 1, 2024.

Graduate student award material, 1991-2008; contains correspondence.

Identifier: 9.14-9.15. Box 9 **Conditions Governing Access:** Closed until January 1, 2024.

Graduate student representative material, 2002-2008; contains correspondence.

Identifier: 9.16. Box 9 **Conditions Governing Access:** Closed until January 1, 2024.

History and description, 2005-2006

Identifier: 10.1. Box 10

International Federation for Research in Women's History material, 1998-2005

Identifier: 10.2-10.3. Box 10

Job descriptions re: board, 2002-2004

Identifier: 10.4. Box 10

Memoranda re: Journal of Women's History, 2002-2004; includes correspondence.

Identifier: 10.5. Box 10 **Conditions Governing Access:** Closed until January 1, 2020.

"Kansas Not for Profit annual reports," 1989-2008

Identifier: 10.6. Box 10

Meeting agenda and notes, ca.1995

Identifier: 10.7. Box 10

Meeting minutes of American Historical Association, affiliated societies meeting, 1997

Identifier: 10.8. Box 10

Membership, 1998-2008 Identifier: 10.9. Box 10

National History Day material, 1999-2008

Identifier: 10.10-10.11. Box 10

"Outreach coordinator correspondence," 1998-2008.

Identifier: 10.12. Box 10 **Conditions Governing Access:** Closed until January 1, 2024.

"Potential board members," 2003-2009

Identifier: 10.13. Box 10

Records management information, 1987-2009

Identifier: 10.14. Box 10

Sample letters for direct mailings, 1998-2004; contains correspondence.

Identifier: 10.15. Box 10 **Conditions Governing Access:** Closed until January 1, 2020.

Return to Table of Contents

Series II. FINANCIAL AND MEMBERSHIP, 1971-2005 (#10.16-16.15, 26F + B.1-26F + B.13, OD.1-OD.7)

American Historical Association conference fees, 1995; includes lists and receipts

Identifier: 10.16. Box 10

Bank statements, 1992-1995

Identifier: 10.17-10.18. Box 10

Cancelled checks, 1992-1994 Identifier: 10.19. Box 10

Correspondence re: donations, 1992

Identifier: 10.20. Box 10

Correspondence re: newsletter advertising fees and subscriptions, 1994-1995

Identifier: 10.21-10.22. Box 10

Disbursement sheets, 1993-1994

Identifier: 10.23. Box 10

Financial reports and budgets, 1975-2008

Identifier: 10.24-10.26. Box 10

Grant material re: National Endowment for the Humanities, "Conference on Women, Revolution, and War in Western Societies," 1977-1978

Identifier: 10.27. Box 10

Income and expense statements, 1992-1994

Identifier: 10.28-10.29. Box 10

Internal Revenue Service material and tax returns, 1998-2009

Identifier: 11.1-11.5. Box 11

Invoices, 1989-1995

Identifier: 11.6-11.7. Box 11

Membership correspondence, 1972-1995

Identifier: 11.8-11.11. Box 11

Membership correspondence, 1999-2000.

Identifier: 11.12-11.13. Box 11

Membership dues and cash receipt journal sheets, 1992-1995

Identifier: OD.1-OD.5. Oversize_box | OVERSIZE PROCESSED, Box 23

Membership dues and cash receipt journal sheets, 1996.

Identifier: OD.6. Oversize_box | OVERSIZE PROCESSED, Box 23

Membership dues and cash receipt journal sheets, 1997.

Identifier: OD.7. Oversize_box | OVERSIZE PROCESSED, Box 23

Membership dues information sheet, n.d.

Identifier: 11.14. Box 11

Membership forms, 1973 (9 folders)

Identifier: 11.15-12.3. Box 11; Box 12

Membership forms, 1974

Identifier: 12.4-12.10. Box 12

Membership forms, 1975

Identifier: 12.11-12.17. Box 12

Membership forms, 1976

Identifier: 13.1-13.10. Box 13

Membership forms, 1996

Identifier: 13.11. Box 13

Membership forms, 1997.

Identifier: 13.12-13.13. Box 13

Membership forms, 1998 (19 folders).

Identifier: 13.14-15.1. Box 13; Box 14; Box 15

Membership forms, 1999.

Identifier: 15.2-15.11. Box 15

Membership forms, 2000.

Identifier: 15.12-15.18. Box 15

Membership forms, "no money included," 1976

Identifier: 16.1. Box 16

Membership invoices, 1994

Identifier: 16.2. Box 16

Membership invoices, 2005.

Identifier: 16.3. Box 16 Conditions Governing Access:

Closed until January 1, 2021.

Membership lists, 1971-1995 Identifier: 16.4-16.10. Box 16

Membership lists, 1972

Identifier: 26F + B.1. Folioplus_box 26

Membership lists, 1973

Identifier: 26F + B.2-26F + B.5. Folioplus_box 26

Membership lists, 1974

Identifier: 26F + B.6-F + B.9. Folioplus_box 26

Membership lists, 1975

Identifier: 26F + B.10-26F + B.12. Folioplus_box 26

Membership lists, 1976

Identifier: 26F + B.13. Folioplus_box 26

Membership lists, 1996. Identifier: 16.11. Box 16

Membership lists, 1997. Identifier: 16.12. Box 16

Membership lists, 1998. Identifier: 16.13. Box 16

Membership mailing labels, n.d.

Identifier: 16.14. Box 16

"Membership questionnaire responses," 1973

Identifier: 16.15. Box 16

Return to Table of Contents

Series III. PROJECTS, 1970-2008 (#16.16-25.20)

American Historical Association efforts: "A Special CCWHP Update on the AHA Council," 1978

Identifier: 16.16. Box 16

American Historical Association efforts: annual meeting material, 1975-1996

Identifier: 16.17-16.18. Box 16

American Historical Association efforts: committee material, 1972

Identifier: 16.19. Box 16

American Historical Association efforts: correspondence, 1970-1973 (4 folders)

Identifier: 16.20-17.1. Box 16; Box 17

American Historical Association efforts: correspondence and nomination material, 1970-1975

Identifier: 17.2. Box 17

American Historical Association efforts: correspondence of Joan Hoff Wilson, 1970-1980

Identifier: 17.3-17.4. Box 17

American Historical Association efforts: correspondence of Sandi Cooper, 1972-1973; includes memos and statements

Identifier: 17.5-17.6. Box 17

American Historical Association efforts: correspondence re: Eugene Genovese, 1971

Identifier: 17.7. Box 17

American Historical Association efforts: Equal Rights Amendment boycott campaign material, 1977-1978

Identifier: 17.8-17.9. Box 17

American Historical Association efforts: Equal Rights Amendment boycott campaign material of Joan Hoff Wilson, 1970-

1980

Identifier: 17.10-17.15. Box 17

American Historical Association efforts: general, 1974-1977

Identifier: 18.1. Box 18

American Historical Association efforts: newsletters, 1970-1979

Identifier: 18.2-18.3. Box 18

American Historical Association efforts: nomination material re: women candidates for American Historical Association council and committee positions, 1970-1995

Identifier: 18.4-18.11. Box 18

American Historical Association efforts: nomination material re: women candidates (Joan Hoff Wilson file), 1978-1979

Identifier: 18.12. Box 18

American Historical Association efforts: nomination material re: women candidates (Margaret (Peg) Strobel file), 1989

Identifier: 18.13. Box 18

American Historical Association efforts: petitions and resolutions, 1970-1975 (2 folders)

Identifier: 18.14-19.1. Box 18; Box 19

American Historical Association efforts: reports and programs, 1970-1978

Identifier: 19.2. Box 19

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award: funding agreement, 1997

Identifier: 19.3. Box 19

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (1998): applications, 1998

Identifier: 19.4-19.10. Box 19

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (1998): winner - Frances L. Buss, 1998

Identifier: 19.11. Box 19

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (1999): applications, 1999 (9 folders)

Identifier: 19.12-20.4. Box 19; Box 20

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (1999): inquiries, 1999

Identifier: 20.5. Box 20

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (1999): winner - Kathleen Sheldon, 1999

Identifier: 20.6. Box 20

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (2001): applications, 1999-2000

Identifier: 20.7-20.14. Box 20

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (2001): inquiries, 2001

Identifier: 20.15. Box 20

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (2001): winner – Pamela Stewart, 2000-2001; includes application, correspondence, and support material

Identifier: 20.16. Box 20

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (2002): applications, 2001-2002 (14 folders)

Identifier: 20.17-21.11. Box 20; Box 21

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (2002): inquiries, 2002

Identifier: 21.12. Box 21

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (2002): winner – Lisa Di Caprio, 2002; includes application, correspondence, and support material

Identifier: 21.13. Box 21

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (2003): applications, 2000-2003

Identifier: 21.14-21.29. Box 21

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (2003): winner – Linda Reese, 2002-2004; includes application, correspondence, and support material

Identifier: 22.1. Box 22

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (2004): applications, 2002-2004 (25 folders)

Identifier: 22.2-23.2. Box 22; Box 23

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (2004): winner – Barbara Ransby, 2004; includes application, correspondence, and support material

Identifier: 23.3. Box 23

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award (2005): applications, 2004-2005

Identifier: 23.4-23.12. Box 23

Catherine Prelinger Graduate Student Award support material, 2002-2008

Identifier: 23.13. Box 23

International Women's Year commemoration: working file of Donna Boutelle, 1974

Identifier: 23.14. Box 23

Organization of American Historians efforts: correspondence and resolution, 1970-1971

Identifier: 23.15. Box 23

Organization of American Historians efforts: candidate questionnaires, 1978

Identifier: 23.16. Box 23

Organization of American Historians efforts: statistics re: "women's participation in Organization of American Historians

meetings," 1975-1979 Identifier: 23.17. Box 23

Status of Women Project: amendments for report of Committee on Status of Women, n.d.

Identifier: 23.18. Box 23

Status of Women Project: completed forms re: "sources resource persons," 1977

Identifier: 23.19. Box 23

Status of Women Project: lists of women's professional organizations, 1972

Identifier: 23.20. Box 23

Status of Women Project: research files re: affirmative action, discrimination against women, women in academia, etc., 1971-1974 (6 folders)

Identifier: 23.21-24.5. Box 23; Box 24

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: Bulletin #6, n.d.

Identifier: 24.6. Box 24

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: printed material, 1971-1972, n.d.

Identifier: 24.7. Box 24

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions, 1971-1973

Identifier: 24.8-24.14. Box 24

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions, 1974 (5 folders)

Identifier: 24.15-25.2. Box 24; Box 25

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submission, 1974-1975

Identifier: 25.3-25.6. Box 25

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions by area of focus, "non-American," 1970

Identifier: 25.7. Box 25

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions by area of focus, "Africa - ancient," n.d.

Identifier: 25.8. Box 25

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions by area of focus, "Central Europe," n.d.

Identifier: 25.9. Box 25

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions by area of focus, "England," 1970-1972

Identifier: 25.10. Box 25

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions by area of focus, "France," n.d.

Identifier: 25.11. Box 25

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions by area of focus, "general," n.d.

Identifier: 25.12. Box 25

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions by area of focus, "Germany," n.d.

Identifier: 25.13. Box 25

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions by area of focus, "Latin America," n.d.

Identifier: 25.14. Box 25

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions by area of focus, "Spain,"

Identifier: 25.15. Box 25

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions by area of focus, "United Soviet Socialist Republic," n.d.

Identifier: 25.16. Box 25

Women's History Course Bulletin Project: submissions by college or university, "A-Z," 1970-1971 Identifier: 25.17-25.20. Box 25

Controlled Access Headings

- Associations, institutions, etc.--United States
- Career development--United States
- Electronic records
- Feminism and higher education--United States
- Feminists--United States
- Historians--United States
- History--Study and teaching (Higher)--United States
- Membership lists
- Minutes
- Sex discrimination in higher education--United States
- Universities and colleges--faculty
- Web sites
- Women historians--United States
- Women scholars--United States
- Women--History
- Women--Scholarships, fellowships, etc.
- Women--Social networks--United States
- Women--Societies and clubs

Return to Table of Contents